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Dolores K. Brooks
(

From:
To:
Sent:
Attach:
Subject:

"Dolores K. Brooks" <dkbrooks@woh.rr.com>
<CONTACTUS@IMPACTWEEKLY.COM>
Sunday, February 16, 20034:37 PM
mvtd.bmp
50 years of Folk Dancing

(

(

Your readers may be interested in knowing that the Miami Valley Folk Dancers will be celebrating their 50th
Anniversary with a workshop and dance on March 29-30, 2003 at the Michael Solomon Pavilion. In anticipation of
this event perhaps you would consider running an article about us and our 50 years of celebrating ethnic diversity
in our community through the teaching, demonstrating, and enjoyment of folk dancing. With over 80 members and
growing our club draws members from all walks of life and many different cultural backgrounds. We liken
ourselves to a mini United Nations in both our membership and the focus of our activities and community
involvements: to promote cultural awareness through the music and dance of other countries. Our upcoming 50th
anniversary workshop will highlight the dances of Scotland and the Balkans. Recent workshops have introduced
us to Israeli, Romanian, Greek and Scandinavian dances.

Last summer we were featured in an article in the CultureWorks publication, The Living Arts (See attachment.)
For further information you may access our website at www.geocities.com/mvtolkdancers or contact me at 885­
5170.

Thank you for considering a feature article on our group and our 50 years of folk dancing.

Sincerely,
Dolores Brooks
Secretary, Miami Valley Folk Dancers

2/16/03
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Dolores K. Brooks
(

From:
To:
Sent:
Attach:
Subject:

"Dolores K. Brooks" <dkbrooks@woh.rr.com>
<terry_morris@coxohio.com>
Sunday, February 16, 20034:31 PM
mvfd.bmp
50 years of Folk Dancing

(

Dear Mr. Morris:
The Miami Valley Folk Dancers are celebrating their 50th Anniversary with a week-end workshop and dance on

March 29-30, 2003 at the Michael Solomon Pavilion. As secretary of this organization I thought you might be
interested in writing an article about us and our 50 years of celebrating ethnic diversity in our community through
the teaching, demonstrating, and enjoyment of folk dancing. With over 80 members and groWing, our club
draws dancers from all walks of life and many different cultural backgrounds. We liken ourselves to a mini United
Nations in both our membership and the focus of our activities and community involvements: to promote cultural
awareness and appreciation through the music and dance of other countries. Our upcoming 50th aniversary
workshop will highlight the dances of Scotland and the Balkans. Recent workshops have introduced us to Israeli,
Romanian, Greek, and Scandinavian dances.

Last summer we were featured in an article in the Culture Works publication, The Living Arts. (See attachment).
You may also be interested in accessing our website at www.geocities.com/mvfolkdancers for further information
or you may contact me at 885-5170.

Thank you for considering our anniversary as a feature in your newspaper.

Sincerely,
Dolores Brooks
Miami Valley Folk Dancers

(

2/16/03
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Events Calendar Home

I Submit Event

Does your group have an
event that would interest
WMUB's audience in
southwest Ohio? Promote
them here on our Public
Events page. Items are
also added to our on-air
PSA file. All events must
be open to the pUblic.
IMPORTANT: please
review our Guidelines after
hitting Submit below.

Submit

iKeyword Search

lL ..... ._....
ClasseslWorkshops

Artist/Group:

Event
Category:
Price: $12.00 - $53.00
* see below for ticketing information

Dates and Between 3/29/2003 and 3/30/2003 on
Times: Saturday at 9:30am-noon &2-4:30pm

Sunday at??
The Miami Valley Folk DanGers

Venue: Michael Solomon Pavilion

Address: 2417 Berkley St.
City: Dayton

State: OH
Zip Code: 45409

Country: United States
Telephone:

The Miami Valley Folk Dancers celebrate
their 50th anniversary with a week-end
workshop March 29-30,2003. Guest
instructors are Vicky Goodloe teaching
Scottish dances and Steve Kotansky
teaching the dances of the Balkans.

The Miami Valley Folk Dancers 50th Anniversary
Workshop

lvenue Information

IGeneral Event Information

(

IPresenting Organization
Name: Miami Valley Folk Dancers
Telephone: 937-878-4688

ITicketing Information

Name:

Telephone:

(

Save $10 by purchasing the entire week-end
Payment Info: package of 4 teaching sessions + dinner +

syllabus for $53.
Harry Khamis

937-878-4688

Email event listing to a friend

http://events.publicbroadcasting.net/wmub/events.eventsmain?action=showEvent&eventID=... 2/19/03
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Events Calendar Home

I Submit Event

Are interesting arts events
happening in your area?
Promote them here on Public
Events and get the attention
your events deserve. It's free
and easyl

Event Category: ClasseslWorkshops
Price: $12.00 - $53.00
* contact the Presenting Organization listed below for ticketing
information

Dates and Times:

Miami Valley Folk Dancers 50th Anniversary
Workshop

IGeneral Event Information

Saturday, 3/29/2003 at 9:30 am to
12:00pm and 2:00pm to 4:30 pm

Artist/Group: The Miami Valley Folk Dancers Keyword Search

IDescription I I
The Miami Valley Folk Dancers announce their 50th Anniversary
celebration with a week-end dance workshop on March 29-30
highlighting the dances of Scotland with instructor Vicky Goodloe
and the dances of the Balkans with instructor Steve Kotansky.

{~~:~~
£ hrr Neu.I$ mut
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IPresenting Organization
Name: Miami V_~~Folk Dancers
Telephone: 937-878-4688

(

Ivenue Information

Venue:

Address:
City:

State:
Zip Code:
Country:
Telephone:

Ml~ael..QolomonPavilion (C9mmy"l}j~

GolfCours~

2417 Berkley St.
Kettering

OH
45429
United States
937-885-5170

• local Events Search

Search Event Cate 0

All categories

From
February

18 12003 jJ

To

IMonth. ..il
IDay _ jflvearjJ

Email event listing to a friend
• Venue listing

search Venues

I
Leave blank to view all venues.

I Search By Zip Code

(

enter zip: I
within~ miles

http://events.publicbroadcasting.net/wyso/events.eventsmain?action=showEvent&eventID=5... 2/18/03
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Find Local Coupons .and Deals .JJIIUE:!' Houseplants you can't kill
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Miami YallE!Y Fj)lkj)ancJtrs~Otb Anniversary Workshop
(More info)

..Date:~/29 -~/3D
Time: 9:00 am - 12:00 pm and 2:00 pm - 4:30 pm
V.Jtnue:.MicbaeJ Solomon P...avilion
Cj)sl: ..$12.00 -~5.3..ao
Contact: harry.khamis@wright.edu or 937-878-4688

The Miami Vall~ Folk Dancer:s ce~bra.te th..eir 50th ~nnjyersa'!y With 9 week-end worksj)op ~

2003. Guest instruGtors are Vicky Goodloe teaching Scottish dances and Steve Kotansky tee
dances of the Balkans.

Tw-O w.orkshop.-Sessions will be held...each d§Y at a.cost of $j2...o0.-peT sessioo.Ydiinn~$10.(

party (free) will be held Saturday evening.

S..ave ..$10...00 t?Y-pucchasin.a th..e eotire-pack~e for~53,OCl. C.ontact HarIY Khamis at 93J...878·
information. -. .

Sear.ctl..JYJaia
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